

Re: P1 revisions

From: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 Nov 2016 19:23:50 -0500

Thanks. I'll share with folks and let you know if they have any Qs.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 7:18 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: P1 revisions

Track changes don't copy into email, so I did a strike through. Let me know if that's ok or if you would prefer a clean block

During the Public Accounts audit process, the Auditor General was provided with analysis ~~and to support on~~ the province's interpretation of public sector accounting standards with regards to the Province's jointly sponsored pension plans. This information included an external accounting opinion ~~that addressed issues related to the requirement for a legally enforceable right to reduce contributions~~ (which supported the Province's interpretation) ~~and considerations on incorporating the impact of legal uncertainty in estimating the valuation of the net pension assets.~~

Jason Pichelli
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619